Glocester Town Council Meeting September 15, 2022 @ 7:00 P.M. Town Hall, 1145 Putnam Pike, Chepachet, RI

The Glocester Town Hall is accessible to people with disabilities. Individuals requiring interpreter services for the hearing impaired must notify the Town Clerk at (401) 568-6206 not less than 48 hours in advance of the meeting date. Hearing devices are available without prior notice. TDD #401-568-1422.

- I. Call to Order
- II. Roll Call
- III. Pledge of Allegiance
- IV. Seek to Convene to Executive Session Pursuant to:
 - A. R.I.G.L. 42-46-5(a)(1) Sessions pertaining to discussions of job performance and interviews of prospective candidates for the appraisal of any and all property/assets for town assessment purposes
 - 1. Discussion by Town Council, Vote, or Other Action

REGULAR SESSION -

- V. Reconvene Open Session Disclosure of votes taken in Executive Session & Consideration of the Sealing of Minutes Discussion and/or Action
- VI. Open Forum For Agenda Items
- VII. Citations
 - A. Citizen Volunteer Recognition Discussion and/or Action
- VIII. Resolution
 - A. Authorizing Tax Anticipation Notes & Authorizing Expenditures for the 2022-2023 Fiscal Year - Discussion and/or Action
- IX. Consent Items Discussion and/or Action
 - A. Approval of Town Council Minutes: Tabled Sept. 1st, 2022: Regular Meeting of August 4th, 2022; minutes of August 18, 2022; Special Meeting August 23, 2022 and Regular Meeting of September 1, 2022: Discussion and/or Action
 - B. Tax Assessor's Additions and Abatements
 - 1. August 2022
 - 2. July Additions & Abatements (tabled Sept. 1st, 2022)
 - 3. June Additions & Abatements Amendments (tabled Sept. 1st, 2022)
 - C. Finance Director's Monthly Report -
 - 1. July 2022 (tabled Sept. 1st, 2022)
 - 2. August 2022

- X. Unfinished Business
 - A. Boards and Commissions

a.

- 1. Appointments- Discussion and/or Action
 - Economic Development Commission
 - 1. Position #4 Two year term to expire 12/31/2022
 - b. Board of Canvassers Position #3, One unexpired 6 year term to expire 3/1/26
 - c. Tax Assessor Board of Review Position #1, One unexpired 6 year term to expire 12/31/26
- B. Update/Amend Hiring Policy Discussion and/or Action
- C. Request for reconsideration of Denial of Claim (re: 4th of July parade) Discussion and/or Action
- XI. New Business
 - A. Authorization of Signature: Code Red Contract Discussion and/or Action
 - B. Hunting Regulations 2022 Williams Mills permission Discussion and/or Action
 - C. Special Event License Hoot Owl Scramblers 2022 (annual event) Discussion and/or Action
 - 1. Consideration of Waiver of Public Hearing Discussion and/or Action
 - 2. (If Hearing waived) Consideration of Special Event License Discussion and/or Action
 - D. Authorization: Stage II submission for Glocester Schools Capital project to R.I.D.E.-Discussion and/or Action
 - E. Authorization for signature:
 - 1. RI Commerce Site Readiness Grant for \$40,000 (to partially fund a Public Water Feasibility Study for Chepachet Village) Discussion and/or Action
 - 2. RI Infrastructure Bank Municipal Infrastructure Program for \$85,000 (to fund the balance of the Public Water Feasibility Study for Chepachet Village) Discussion and/or Action
 - 3. RI Commerce Place making Grant Award for \$150,000 (to construct a large covered pavilion and parking area at Glocester Memorial Park) Discussion and/or Action
 - F. Notice & Request for Comment: Planning Board's intent to amend Subdivision Regulations - Discussion and/or Action
 - G. Authorization to offer assistance to Burrillville Building Official Discussion and/or Action
- XII. Town Council Correspondence/ Discussion
- XIII. Department Head Reports/Discussion
- XIV. Bds. and Commissions Reports/ Discussion
- XV. Open Forum

- XVI. Seek to Convene to Executive Session Pursuant to:
 - A. R.I.G.L § 42-46-5(a) (3) Discussion regarding the matter of security including, but not limited to, the deployment of security personnel or Devices.
 Discussion by Council, Vote, or Other Action
 - B. R.I.G.L. 42-46-5(a)(2) Sessions pertaining to collective bargaining or litigation or work sessions pertaining to collective bargaining or litigation Discussion by Council, Vote or Other Action
- XVII. Reconvene Open Session Disclosure of votes taken in Executive Session & Consideration of the Sealing of Minutes Discussion and/or Action
- XVIII. Adjourn